Mr E. John Maitland

Maitland Lawyers

Suite 1005, 530 Little Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

By email: admin@maitlandlawyers.com.au
ceo@tcqg.org.au

Dear Mr Maitland

Re: Queensland Taxi Licence Owners’ Group Claim against State of Queensland for
Compensation (BS2381/19)

I/We am/are members of the above Owners’ Group.

The claim for compensation against the Queensland Government has failed, the court process
was discontinued in February 2022, and your retainer to act on my/our behalf should have
then ended. To the extent that you continue to act for me/us, I/we give notice effective
immediately to terminate my/our costs agreement / retainer with you.

I/We expect the prompt return of the trust funds held on my/our behalf.

Please note: I/We hereby appoint the Taxi Council of Queensland Inc (TCQ) as my/our agent
in connection with the return of my money received by your firm, with full authority to give
and receive communications on my/our behalf. Please provide TCQ with my/our final
account and trust account statement within 7 days. To the extent (if at all) that I may have
previously authorised the Committee (also known as the Group of 10; also identified in 'The
Schedule' to the costs agreement) to liaise with you on my behalf, all such authority is hereby

revoked.

Kind regards,

Signatures Name(s) of Claimant(s)
Date: Address:

cc Taxi Council of Queensland
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